From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>

To: Petkofsky, Jane <TSA QCC>
Subject: FW: Declined: Spot Indicators/First Amendment
Date: Friday, May 24, 2013 11:04:00 AM
Importance: High

Jane — | think we will have plenty of experts on this but feel free to come (small room

however).

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq.

Assistant Chief Counsel for Legal Policy and Education
Office of Chief Counsel

Transportation Security Administration

571 .22?.ffice}

(b)(6)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT

ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED
AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL.

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Wasowicz, John <TSA OCC>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 11:02 AM

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA 0CC>

Subject: Declined: Spot Indicators/First Amendment

When: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: E12-002

Importance: High

Please send to Jane, as | am out Tuesday. Thanks.

TSA 15-00014 - 013578



From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>

To: r illian < 5
Subject: FW: FW: Spot Indicators/First Amendment
Date: Friday, May 24, 2013 12:51:00 PM

FYI

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq.
Assistant Chief Counsel for Legal Policy and Education
Office of Chief Counsel

Transportation Security Administration

571 .227 office)

(b)(€)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT

ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED
AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL.

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>

Subject: Declined: FW: Spot Indicators/First Amendment

When: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: E12-002

Can’t do it — have an existing Rule 26(f) conference call with a bunch of other parties at that

time.

TSA 15-00014 - 013593





